



MOH. TAUFIK

CONTACT

Address:

Jl. Sumbersari 6, 541A,
Lowokwaru, Kota Malang.

Phone:

+6281775766523

Email:

Moh.taufik09.edu@gmail.com

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Editing: Photoshop, Corel Video Studio, Sony Vegas, Audacity, Adobe Audition.

Microsoft Office package:
Microsoft Word & Excel

Musical Instruments:
Guitar (electric and acoustic),
Flute recorder.
Statistical operation: SPSS.

LANGUAGES

Indonesia – Native speaker
Maduranese – Native speaker
English – Very good command

PAPER WORKS

- Developing EFL Students' Writing Skill Through Self-Assessment Integrated With E-Portfolio
- Teaching English For Young Learners; Enriching Learners' Vocabulary Using Flashcard And *Chinese Whisper* Activities.
- Coursebook Evaluation; An Analysis On An English Coursebook For 8 Graders Entitled When English Rings A Bell
- An Analysis of a Short Story Entitled The Neighbor by Antun Gustave Matos

Available at: <https://bit.ly/2YSwnHe>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Having sufficient knowledge in English teaching for both theoretical and operational, experienced teaching English in Internship Program with satisfactory score and private English course, and a high interest in communicative teaching with the integration of technology or ICT.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UWU Project; woodcraft (Part-time; 2017 - 2019)

- Making wooden home decoration, including making product preset, precise wood cutting, and polishing

English Private Course (Self-employed; 2017-2019)

- Fresh graduate speaking proficiency development, majoring on English for Specific Purpose (ESP) of engineering.
- General English skill development; covering 2 Junior high school students and 7 senior high school students.

Translator (Self-employed; 2014-2020)

Responsibilities:

- Translating abstract from Bahasa to English
- Translating English fictional work to Indonesian for learning materials needs.

Transcribing (Bee Happy Translation Service)

- Transcribing spoken language to written text covering 587 minutes completed in a month.

EDUCATION

- Madrasah Aliyah Negeri Sumenep (2012 – 2015)
- English Language for Teaching program at Universitas Negeri Malang (2015 – 2019)

ORGANIZATION/COMMUNITY

- Scout (2009 - 2010)
- English Area of Latee; EAL (2009 - 2010)
- MAN's Youth of English Learning; MY ANGEL (2012 - 2015)
- Al-Qur'an Study Club; ASC (2015 - 2019)
- Lentera Football Club; LFC (2013 - now)
- Persatuan Futsal Sastra Inggris; PFSI (2015 - now)